

FW: Minister Letter to OPG

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 14:49:45 -0400
Attachments: 20170413-Letter from Province to OPG-LSB ESP Consolidated v2_clean.docx (29.38 kB)

Keley

See the recommended changes to the letter. I reviewed these with the accounting team and both are needed to ensure the effective consolidation of the SPV into OPG. In particular the first change is critical. The second is important as the activity we undertake needs to be in the interest of OPG recognizing that the ratepayer impact is critical.

Thanks

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.